

RE: Apportionment Authority

From: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: (b)(6)@appro.senate.gov, (b)(6)@appro.senate.gov,
"Benishek, Trent (Appropriations)" <(b)(6)>
Bcc: "Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 15:54:39 -0500
Attachments: Letter to The Honorable Susan Collins (2.21.2025).pdf (1.3 MB)

Betsy, Matt, and Trent,

Following up on the below email. I have attached a report from Director Vought to Chair Collins submitted pursuant to section 204(d)(2) of division E of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022 (Public Law 117-103). A hard copy is also in the mail.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,
Hal

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 4:25 PM
To: (b)(6)@appro.senate.gov; (b)(6)@appro.senate.gov;
(b)(6)@appro.senate.gov; (b)(6)@appro.senate.gov
Subject: Apportionment Authority

Betsy and Matt –

Thanks again for the call earlier. One thing that I do want to flag is [this memo](#) delegating apportionment authority to the PADs. As you may recall, this was done during the first Trump administration as well. The goal here is to promote more accountability in the process.

Happy to answer any further questions you may have.

Best,
Hal